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James B d e ,  Chief 
Experimental Licensing Branch 
Office of Enginemkg and Technology 
Electromagnetic Compatibility Division 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12" Skeet SW, Room 7 A-267 
Washington, DC 20554 

Christopher D. lmlay 
General Counsel, ARRL 
Booth, Freret, M a y  & Tepper, P.C. 
14356 Cape May Road 
Silver Spring, MD 20904-601 1 

Re: Granted FC Experimental Authorization WEZXXJ 
me ,o.yw2Ex-pmoo* 

Gentlemen, 0x22 - w- PL - 

I am writing to advise you tbat we arc invdgating the questions posed in the June 1,2009 
letter from Chris M a y ,  General Counsel of the American Radio Relay League, Incorporated 
(ARRL), concerning the recent grant to 3M of the above-referenced Experimental Authorization. 
However, because the relevant pasonnel at 3M arc out of pocket, the undersigned counsel has 
been d l e  to gather the newsmy information to prepare the response. C o w e l  is therefore 
resetting the anticipated response time to June 19,2009, and requests the Commission's consent 
to the extent deemed necessary. The undersigned has contacted ARRL's General Counsel, who 
has indicated that the new timetable is acceptable. 



Please contact the undersigned with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

&?-G?[+ mey for 3M 

Cc: Leann Nguyen, FCC 




